J. E. STOVER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

743 Horizon Court, Suite 334
GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO 81506
PHONE: (970) 245-4101

MINE ENGINEERING CIVIL ENGINEERING
MINE RECLAMATION CONST. MANAGEMENT

September 4, 2024

Rob Zuber

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman St., Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Bowie Resources, LLC, Bowie No. 2 Mine
Technical Revision #66, Adequacy #1
Permit C-1981-038

Dear Mr. Zuber:

DRMS' letter dated September 3, 2024 transmitted its adequacy review for the referenced
permit revision. On behalf of Bowie Resources, LLC, following are its responses to the DRMS'
comments and concerns.

1. DRMS: Thisis still not clear on the revised map. It appears that green hatching is used
to show features such as grass filters or other BMPs. Should the hatchingillustrate the
SAEs themselves? To the Division, SAEs are the drainage areas above the sediment
control best management practices (BMPs), not just the BMPs. Please update the map
to clearly show the SAE areas and include different symbols for grass filters and other
BMPs.

BRL: Please see revised Map-07.
2. DRMS: No additional response required.
3. DRMS: No additional response required
4. DRMS: No additional response required
5. I?RMS: No additional response required
6. DRMS: No additional response required
7. DRMS: No additional response required

8. DRMS: No additional response required
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Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Tanmume Buirop-

Tamme Bishop, P.E.
Project Engineer

Cc: Paonia Library
Basil Bear



